
 

 

 

 

 

 

Letter
In terms of Section 32(19) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Dr Guilhem Mauran
University of the Witwatersrand - Evolutionary Studies Institute
Evolutionary Studies Institute, University of the Witwatersrand, Private Bag 3, Wits 2050, South
Africa

Proposed non-destructive chemical analyses of 23 ochre pieces from Mwulu's Cave, Limpopo, South
Africa. To carry out the stuy, samples will be temporarily exported to France to carry out PIXE
analyses. Samples will then be brought back intact to South Africa.

Dear Guilhem,

RE: PIXE Analyses of Mwulu's Cave Ochre Material.

Thank you for your permit application to temporarily export 23 Ochre pieces from Mwulu's Case, Limpopo
Province to the Louvre Museum Laboratory, Paris, France for PIXE analyses. The SAHRA has successfully
reviewed your application and approved it. Kindly note your permit is valid until 30 November 2022.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Elijah Dumisani Katsetse
Heritage Officer
South African Heritage Resources Agency
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________________________________________ 
Phillip Hine
Manager: Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorites Unit
South African Heritage Resources Agency

ADMIN:
Direct URL to case: https://sahris.sahra.org.za/node/588054

Terms & Conditions:

1. This approval does not exonerate the applicant from obtaining local authority approval or any other necessary approval for
proposed work.

2. If any heritage resources, including graves or human remains, are encountered they must be reported to SAHRA immediately.
3. SAHRA reserves the right to request additional information as required.
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